

STEPHEN WEGNER

stephenwegner.com

stephenjaywegner@gmail.com

(818) 746-5234

Ever expanding artist with a unique eye for design. Specialized in illustration and trained in 3D modeling. 3 years of working at a marketing agency designing the Stranger Things Pop Up Store in LA and NY. Currently creating a graphic novel and developing a 3D printed toy business.

EXPERIENCE

EPIDEMIC AGENCY - Graphic Designer October 2019 - May 2023

- Designed graphic art for apparel, merchandise, brand development, brand activations
- Created investor pitch decks for clients
- Created product mockups in Photoshop
- Created 3D renders to pitch brand activations and products for Netflix and other clients
- Designed posts for social media promotions
- Website Design

Poke Tiki, Los Angeles — Server 2017-2019

- Managed a cash register
- Food Preparation and Handling
- Customer service

Walt Wegner Light Systems, LA — Electrician's Apprentice 2010-2016

- Installed a variety of light fixtures
- Replaced wall outlets and other malfunctioning appliances
- Follow and assist the Lead Electrician as needed

SKILLS

| Creativity |
|-------------------|
| Problem Solving |
| |
| Critical Thinking |
| |
| Time Management |
| |
| Marketing |

SOFTWARE

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Suite
- Zbrush
- Autodesk Maya
- Clip Studio Paint
- Microsoft Office

EDUCATION

BA, Animation, California State University Northridge 2015-2019